20 KONSTANTINOU PALAIOLOGOU

YEROSKIPOU, PAPHOS, 8201 ioannou 19@hotmail.com

www.iioannou.com

Tel: 99874854

# **IOANNIS IOANNOU**

PERSONAL

PROFILE

I am currently working as a Lead Front-End / Back-End (Full stack) ASP.NET Developer at UiBS, Limassol. My role involves architectural changes to the Business/Data Access layers (BLL/DAL) for improving the company's software and introducing new functionality as well as extending the possibilities of the software (CMS, CRS, CRM). In short, some of the technologies I use include ASP.NET, VB.NET, AJAX, jQuery, HTML, HTML5, CSS, CSS3, C#, IIS, SQL Server, Store procedure and Telerik controls toolkit. In the past, I have worked with Drupal, PHP, SCSS, MySQL, Linux and some C#. I enjoy learning more and new technologies about web development in general.

COMPUTER

### PROGRAMMING LANGUAGES

SKILLS

- Proficient in: Microsoft ASP.NET 2.0/3.5/4/0, MS SQL and VB.NET
- Programming also: jQuery, JavaScript, C#, JAVA, Python, PHP

### **SOFTWARE & TOOLS**

Visual studio, Team Foundation Server (TFS), SQL Server, Internet Information services
 (IIS), SQL Data examiner, SQL Examiner, AJAX (.NET), Telerik, Minify styles/scripts +
 bundling, VoiceXML for speech-enabled applications, PHPStorm, Drupal, Application
 Insights, NetBeans, Komodo 6

### WEB DESIGN / UX DESIGN

• HTML, HTML5, XHTML, CSS, CSS3, Media Queries, Responsive web design

### **OTHER**

 MySQL, MS Office, SEO, Format / Install an operating system, Computer troubleshooting, Orchard CMS, WordPress

# WORK LEAD FRONT-END/BACK-END ASP.NET DEVELOPER AT UIBS (APRIL 2015 – CURRENT)

### HISTORY

- Architectural changes to the Business/Data Access layers (BLL/DAL) for improving the company's software and introducing new functionality as well as extending the possibilities of the software (CMS, CRS, CRM).
- Code analysis optimization/review and improvements.
- SQL Server related tasks including query optimization, table optimization, creation of store procedures and tables. SQL Server agent jobs for scheduling and running tasks/programs or calling advanced store procedures to perform a certain task.
- Responsive web development including DOM manipulation when required.
- Technologies: Visual studio 2013/15, VB.NET, jQuery, JavaScript, AJAX, HTML, HTML5, CSS,
  IIS, MS SQL server 2015, Telerik controls and SQL Examiner.
- Created the Company's commerce module for Online commerce.
- Issuing and installing SSL certificates (IIS)
- Integration of Theovas PMS with UiBS Central Reservation System.

# DRUPAL DEVELOPER AT CYNAPTIC (APRIL 2014 – APRIL 2015)

- Web Development using the Drupal content management framework.
- Custom modules development according to the client requirements.
- Front end development including custom themes based on clients' needs
- Project requirements gathering and analysis.
- Testing and bug fixes.

### WEB/ SOFTWARE DEVELOPER AT UIBS – FREELANCER (AUGUST 2013 – APRIL 2014)

- Working on the company's CMS and CRS (central reservations system).
- Supporting clients (using the CMS and CRS systems) of the company.
- Developed, updated and maintained websites for clients, mostly hotel related.
- Technologies: Visual studio 2010/12, VB.NET, jQuery, JavaScript, HTML, HTML5, CSS, IIS,
  MS SQL server 2008 and SQL Examiner.

# WEBMASTER AT LIQUID MARKETS FOREX (APRIL 2013 – JUNE 2013) \*I WAS LET GO DUE TO THE FINANCIAL CRISIS WHICH HAS AFFECTED THE COMPANY.

- Front end development tasks (HTML, HTML5, CSS, CSS3, jQuery and Jscript)
- Building (HTML) and sending email marketing newsletters (EmailVision)
- Identifying and addressing technical E-commerce issues
- Ensuring site functionality across the four sites of the company

- Supporting the company's content editors using the CMS (WordPress/Orchard)
- I developed the company's partner tools (affiliate page) where IBs can use the company's logos, banners and other Forex tools.
- Redesign and update the company's technical analysis page.

# WEB/ SOFTWARE DEVELOPER AT UIBS (AUGUST 2011 – APRIL 2013)

- Working on projects such as the company's content management system as well as the company's central reservation's system.
- Developed the front end of a web mobile solution that was linked to the central reservations system and was mostly targeted for iPhone users.
- Developed, updated and maintained websites for various clients including websites with a multi-search hotel feature and various others.
- Technologies used: MS Visual studio 2010/12, VB.NET, jQuery, JavaScript, HTML, HTML5,
  CSS, IIS, MS SQL server 2008 and SQL Examiner.

# FREELANCE WEB DEVELOPER (IIOANNOU.COM)

On my free time, I develop new projects such as www.cyprusislad.net and various others.

### **EDUCATION**

# MSC ADVANCED COMPUTER SCIENCE, UNIVERSITY OF SHEFFIELD, 2010-11 (AWARD: DISTINCTION)

 Courses: Text Processing, Java Ecommerce, The intelligent web, JAVA and UML for programmer, Natural Language Processing, Software Measurement & Testing, Research Techniques, Safety Critical Software Systems, Darwin Research Project, MSc Dissertation

# BSC COMPUTING, SHEFFIELD HALLAM UNIVERSITY, 2007-2010 (AWARD: 2.1)

Courses: Advanced Web applications, Designing and developing E-learning systems, Professional development, Management of IT services & security, Data Warehouse and Data Mining, BSc dissertation, Object Oriented Analysis Design and Implementation, Database Systems, Interactive Multimedia Design, Network Operating systems, E-Business, Project management, Programming (VB.NET), Information Systems, Web design and development, Mathematics, Computer Technology Essentials, Professionalism and Communication Skills

MIDDLETON PRIVATE INSTITUTE - IELTS GRADE 6.0, 2007 KYKKOU, LYCEUM, PAPHOS, CYPRUS, 2002-05

#### **ACHIEVEMENTS**

# CERTIFICATE OF COURSE COMPLETION – CISCO (2007-2009)

- IT Essentials II: Network Operating systems
- IT Essentials: PC Hardware and Software

# CERTIFICATE OF EFFECTIVE EMARKETING STRATEGIES (2011)

- Effective ecommerce & E-business design & development strategies
- Effective search engine optimization (SEO) and web design strategies

### LANGUAGES

Greek – Fluent in speaking and writing English – Fluent in speaking and writing

### SERVICES

2005-07 Army Services for my country (Cyprus)

#### **OTHER**

- Learning Cross Platform Mobile development (Apache Cordova, HTML5/CSS3/JavaScript)
- My online portfolio is <u>www.iioannou.com</u>

# MSC FINAL PROJECT

# MYFEEDBACK PORTAL – (Distinction mark)

The technologies involved included ASP.NET, VB.NET, SQL Server, HTML, CSS and AJAX. The system has two main stakeholders, students and academics; academics for giving feedback and students for receiving the feedback. Staff members are also required for the initial setup. It is a web based solution and provides features such as calculation of overall module grades, statistical analysis of modules using charting controls, the ability to listen to the feedback in speech form, particularly for students with sight disabilities. The system also creates an organized file structure for submissions.

# REFERENCES

(REFER TO MY

MARTIJN DEKKERS - CEO AT CYNAPTIC LTD - MARTIJN@CYNAPTIC.EU

LINKEDIN PROFILE) IOANNA VLASI - HR MAN

IOANNA VLASI - HR MANAGER, LIQUID MARKETS LTD - IOANNA.VLASSI@LQDMARKETS.COM